



Meeting Minutes

John W. Collette Education Resource Center
35 Commerce Way
Dover, DE 19904
September 10th, 2015 | 5:00-7:00 pm

Secretary: Sherry Kumar

Roll Call

o Delaware TSA Advisor Mr. Fitzgerald; Management Team members Mr. Medved, Mr. Harris, and Ms. Marshall; State officers President Michael Canning, Vice President Johnny Bui, Secretary Sherry Kumar, Treasurer Connor Wagaman and Reporter Kiran Mansibbu; Guests Vishnu (from MOT Charter) and ex-officio Ashish Bachavala and Mary Beth Robbins were all present

Minutes from the last business meeting were read and no changes were needed

Treasurer's Report was addressed by Connor Wagaman

Committee Reports were addressed next

- o Chairman Kiran Manisubbu presented the report for the Communication Committee and explained the updates on the DETSA webpage
- o Chairman Connor Wagaman presented the report for the Leadership Committee and updated us on the different leadership conferences being planned
- o Michael Canning presented the Service Committee report: the location for Coastal Cleanup had been changed and that we have to find space for Go Ape in October.
- o Mary Beth Robins presented the Special Committee report and they are planning on making different merchandise

Old Business: Fall Leadership Conference is October 20 and 21

New Business:

- o Winter Leadership Lunch invitations need to be planned under the communication committee
- o Planning of posting the minutes
- o Officer blogs need to be started and Kiran needs to contact Steven Vanderloo
- o Contacting inactive chapters around the state
- o Order black shirts: need to figure out style, get sizes, and count how many to order
- o Chapter registration: will be open soon
- o Fall Leadership Conference Canned Food Drive: new service project; need to announce this event this week

Advisor's Report: SkillsUSA is participating with TSA for Coastal Cleanup. Planning documents are in review

Michael Canning is working on a Remind 101, but needs further discussion

Announcements: Brecknock Haunted Trail needs to be planned out

The meeting came to a close through a motion and second. The next meeting will be October 6, 2015

Minutes Reviewed and presented by Secretary Sherry Kumar

Signature: Sherry Kumar